

CA/X PUS CHIEMGAU

E-COMMERCE

Bachelor of Arts (B.A.)

MODULE HANDBOOK

According to Study and Examination Regulations of 9 June 2022, in the 2. amended version of 21 February 2024 For all first-year students from summer semester 2024 onwards



TH Rosenheim Campus Chiemgau

Module Handbook E-Commerce (B.A.) As of December 2024



Table of contents

Introduction to Business Management	3
Principles of E-Commerce	4
Finance & Accounting	5
Foundations of Coding	6
Information Systems Fundamentals	7
Research Methods & Structured Analysis	8
Introduction to Economics	9
E-Commerce Operations	10
Business Communication	11
Entrepreneurship	12
Data Management & Analytics	13
E-Commerce Law and Data Protection	14
Product Management in E-Commerce	15
Digital Strategy & Business Models	16
Marketing & Sales	17
Social Media & Social Commerce	18
E-Commerce Systems	19
Supply Chain Management & Logistics	20
Project Management	21
Leadership & Organisation in the Digital Age	22
Customer Experience Management	23
Webshop	24
Channel & Platform Management	25
Data Driven E-Commerce	26
Specialist required Elective Courses	27
E-Commerce Project – Concept Stage	28
E-Commerce Project – Execution Stage	29
Bachelor's Thesis	30
Bachelor's Thesis Seminar	31

Business Practice Seminar	32
Practical Transfer Modules	33
Intensive Immersion into Business Practice	34

Introduction to Business Management

Modu	le code	Weekly hours (SWS)	ECTS	Semester	Frequency	Duration		
E	C-1	4	5	1 st Semester	Each winter term	1 semester		
1	Instructional language			Contact hours	Self-study	Total workload		
		English		60	90	150		
2	Learnin	g objectives						
	After su	ccessful completion of thi	s module	, students will be able t	to:			
	<u>(A) Rem</u>	ember:						
	•	Describe the nature of b	usiness o	organizations and their	stakeholders			
	•	Depict the main busines	s functior	ns and their specific rol	es in business organiz	ations		
	<u>(B) Unde</u>	erstand:						
	•	Understand managemer	nt tools th	at are available within	different business fund	ctions		
	•	Recognize that new digit	tal techno	ologies impact and rest	hape current business	processes		
	•	Understand fundamenta	l process	es and terminology pre	esent within specific bu	isiness functions		
	<u>(C) Appl</u>	<u>y:</u>						
	•	Use some of the most in business functions and a				e different		
	<u>(D) Anal</u>	<u>yze:</u>						
	•	Analyze the influence of a firm	an increa	asingly complex busine	ess environment on bus	siness decisions of		
	•	Synthesize the opportun	ities and	threats for businesses	originating from new c	ligital technologies		
	<u>(E) Eval</u>	uate:						
	•	Assess the status of a b	usiness c	organization including s	trengths and weaknes	ses		
	•	Appraise the competitive	environ	ment of a firm				
3	Course	contents						
	•	Business Basics: busine	ss, busin	ess management and	economics, networking	g in business		
	•	Business Strategy: an in		•				
	•	Business functions and t Marketing, Entrepreneur			ganizations: Internation	nal Management,		
	•	Digital Business: opport	unities ar	d challenges for busine	esses in a digitized wo	rld		
4		ig methods						
	Lecture,	discussion, team work, s	tudent pr	esentations, case stud	ies			
5	Prerequ	lisites						
	None							
6		s of assessment						
	Written	exam 60-120 min or oral	examinat	ion 15-45 min				
7	Person(s) responsible for course contents / Person(s) teaching the course Prof. Dr. Martin Fleischmann							
8	Reading	g list						
	Nickels,	M. (2012): Understanding	g Busine	ss, 10th edition, McGra	w-Hill Education.			
	Skripak,	S. J. and Poff, R. (2020)	: Fundarr	nentals of Business, 3ro	d edition, Virginia Tech	Publishing.		

Principles of E-Commerce

Modu	le code	Weekly hours (SWS)	ECTS	Semester	Frequency	Duration
E	C-2	4	5	1 st Semester	Each winter term	1 semester
1		Instructional language		Contact hours	Self-study	Total workload
		English		60	90	150
2	Learnin	g objectives				-
	After su	ccessful completion of thi	s module	, students will be able	to:	
	<u>(A) Rem</u>	ember:				
	•	Identify the concept of e	-commer	ce and of digital busin	ess	
	•	Distinguish different digi (incl. B2B vs. B2C, platfo			the opportunities withir	these models
	•	Differentiate the steps al	long the e	e-commerce transactio	on process	
	<u>(B) Und</u>	erstand:				
	•	Identify preconditions an successfully and unders				
	•	Gain awareness of the r	elevance	of data driven perform	nance measurement fo	r business success
	•	The underlying behaviou	ural scien	ce and design concep	ots in E-Commerce	
	<u>(C) App</u>					
	•	Embrace a customer ce		-		
	•	Apply software tools to b	-			
	•	Get familiar with the cas practice	e method	lology and now to app	ny meoretical framewor	ks to business
3	Course	contents				
	•	Digital business and type	es of e-co	ommerce		
	•	Preconditions for digital				
	•	Growth and differentiation			erce	
4	• Toochir	Underlying behavioral so ig methods		ncepts		
4		discussion, team work, s	tudont n	recontations, case stu	dias	
E				esentations, case stu		
5	Prerequ None	lisites				
6	Method	s of assessment				
	Written	exam 60-120 min or oral	examinat	ion 15-45 min or cours	sework	
7	Person	(s) responsible for cour	se conte	nts / Person(s) teach	ning the course	
	Prof. Dr.	. Julia Dittrich / Prof. Dr. J	lulia Dittri	ich & Prof. Ina Fuchsh	uber	
8	Reading	g list				
		, D. et al. (2019): Digital E			•	
		ann, G. (2023): The new c ce, Springer.	online tra	de. Business models,	business systems and	benchmarks in e-

Finance & Accounting

Modu	le code	Weekly hours (SWS)	ECTS	Semester	Frequency	Duration
E	C-3	4	5	1 st Semester	Each winter term	1 semester
1		Instructional language	Self-study	Total workload		
		English		60	90	150
2	Learnin	g objectives				
	After su	ccessful completion of thi	s module	, students will be able	to:	
	<u>(A) Rem</u>	<u>nember:</u>				
	•	Remember the most imp	portant fir	ancial instruments and	d KPIs	
	•	Recall basic methods of	internal	and external accountin	g	
	<u>(B) Und</u>	<u>erstand:</u>				
	•	Know essential theories	in the fie	ld of use, evaluation a	nd combination of fina	ncial instruments
	•	Understand the basic fin IFRS & US GAAP	ancial ac	counting principles an	d procedures within th	e context of HGB,
	(C) App	bly:				
	•	Use some of the most in	nportant f	inancial management	tools to real-world bus	iness situations
	•	Apply basic financial acc	-			ement, …)
	•	Use and calculate basic		KPIs and KPIs relevar	nt for E-Commerce	
	•	Calculate business case	es			
	<u>(D) Anal</u>					
	•	Solve quantitative busin	-			
	•	Analyze cash flows and	understa	nd the concept of net p	present values (includi	ng calculation)
	<u>(E) Eval</u>					
	•	Assess the financial stat Compare investment alt			ngths and weaknesses	5
3	Course	contents	cmatives			
5	•	Internal accounting & Co	ontrolling			
	•	External accounting	Jinioning			
	•	Financing				
	•	Investment and busines	s valuatio	n		
4	Teachir	ng methods				
	Lecture,	, discussion, team work, s	student p	resentations, case stud	lies	
5	Prerequ	uisites				
	None					
6	Method	s of assessment				
	Written	exam 60-120 min or oral	examinat	ion 15-45 min		
7	Person	(s) responsible for cour	se conte	nts / Person(s) teach	ing the course	
	Prof. Dr.	. Julia Dittrich / N.N.				
8	Reading	-				
		and DeMarzo, P. (2019):				
	Weygan	ndt, J. J. (2013): Financial	accounti	ng IFRS edition, 2nd e	dition, Wiley.	

Foundations of Coding

Modu	le code	Weekly hours (SWS)	ECTS	Semester	Frequency	Duration
E	EC-4	4	5	1 st Semester	Each winter term	1 semester
1		Instructional language	Contact hours	Self-study	Total workload	
		English		60	90	150
2	Learnin	g objectives				
	After su	ccessful completion of thi	s module	, students will be able	to:	
	<u>(A) Rem</u>	nember:				
	•	Basic programming cond	cepts and	l algorithms		
	•	How programming langu	lages evo	olved and resulting imp	lications for future dev	elopments
	<u>(B) Und</u>	<u>erstand:</u>				
	•	The role of programmers				
	•	Distinguish between var	ious clas	ses of programming lar	nguages and choose a	ppropriate ones
	<u>(C) Appl</u>	l <u>y:</u>				
	•	Use various programmir		-	-	blems
	•	Create basic interactive	software	applications that users	can interact with	
	<u>(D) Anal</u>	<u> </u>				
	•	Analyze source codes to	assess	their quality and to solv	e code issues	
	<u>(E) Eval</u>	uate:				
	•	Perform assessments of processes	fsoftware	e development projects	through the lenses of	common
3	Course	contents				
	•	Introduction to programm	-	-		
	•	Programming languages		-	nt	
		Imperative programming Overview of typical contr		• •	rithms	
	•	Hands-on coding experie		-		
4	Teachir	ng methods				
	Lecture	by instructor and guest s	peakers,	games, team work, stu	dent presentations, ca	se studies
5	Prerequ	lisites				
	None					
6		s of assessment				
		exam 60-120 min or oral				
7		(s) responsible for cour s . Sebastian Feger	se conte	nts / Person(s) teach	ing the course	
8	Reading	5				
		R. C. (2008): Clean Code	: A Hand	book of Agile Software	Craftsmanship, Prenti	ce Hall.
	Thomas	, D. and Hunt, A. (2019): Addison Wesley.		•	•	
		A. (2020): Python for Ab ratch, with Practical Codir				

Modu	le code	Weekly hours (SWS)	ECTS	Semester	Frequency	Duration
E	C-5	4	5	1 st Semester	Each winter term	1 semester
1		Instructional language		Contact hours	Self-study	Total workload
		English		60	90	150
2	Learnin	g objectives				
		ccessful completion of thi	s module	, students will be able	to:	
	<u>(A) Rem</u>	-				
	•	Tools, methods, archited	ctures, an	nd applications in busir	ness information syster	ms
	(B) Unde					
	•	Different systems and th	eir uses	and interplay in the glo	obal organization conte	ent
	•	How to define business requirements	informatio	on systems and archite	ectures based on spec	ific business
	<u>(C) App</u>	l <u>y:</u>				
	•	Configure business infor systems, to meet specifi			terprise Resource Plan	ining (ERP)
	•	Translate practical inform help communicate with I			professional requirem	ents analyses that
	<u>(D) Ana</u>	l <u>yze:</u>				
	•	Business Process Requ	irements	and ERP Systems		
	<u>(E) Eval</u>	uate:				
	•	Business information sys suitability for specific bus			nents analyses accord	ing to their
3	Course	contents				
	•	Overview of various bus		-		
	•	General information tech these paradigms				
	•	ERP-Lifecycle Managen Customer Relation Mana Product Data Managen	agement,	Production Planning,	Application Integration	
	•	Practical configuration e	xperience	es with ERP systems		
	•	Analyzing business infor	mation s	ystems according to s	pecific business cases	
4		ng methods				
	Lecture,	discussion, team work, s	student pr	resentations, case stud	dies	
5	Prerequ	lisites				
0	None	f				
6		s of assessment exam 60-120 min or oral •	examinat	ion 15-45 min or cours	sework	
7		(s) responsible for cours				
·		. Sebastian Feger				
8	Reading	g list				
		et al. (2008): Business li		•		_
	Kähköne	, D. et al. (2019): Digital E en, T. et al. (2013): What se Information Systems.	Do We K	now About ERP Integ	-	

Research Methods & Structured Analysis

Mod	ule code	Weekly hours (SWS)	ECTS	Semester	Frequency	Duration			
E	EC-6	i 4		5 1 st Semester	Each winter term	1 semester			
1		Instructional language		Contact hours	Self-study	Total workload			
		English		60	90	150			
2	Learnin	ig objectives							
	After su	ccessful completion of thi	s module	, students will be able	to:				
	<u>(A) Rem</u>	<u>nember:</u>							
	•	Describe the foundation	s underly	ing academic integrity	in research				
	•	Depict an effective and	sound ac	ademic research proce	ess				
	<u>(B) Und</u>	erstand:							
	•	Understand the different	ce betwe	en qualitative and qua	ntitative research				
	•	Recognize the importan impactful research resul			ity for delivering and co	ommunicating			
	<u>(C)</u> App	ly:							
	•	Implement the qualities	associate	d with effective busine	ess writing				
	•	Plan, create, and comple e-commerce context	ete a vari	ety of documents, with	n particular focus on th	e business and			
	<u>(D) Ana</u>	(D) Analyze:							
	•	Conduct research using of research	a broad	range of sources by ap	oplying secondary and	primary methods			
	<u>(E) Eva</u>	luate:							
	•	Assess the status of a b	usiness o	organization including	strengths and weaknes	sses			
	•	Support claims with logi	cal and p	ersuasive reasoning, a	and critique the reason	ing of others			
3	Course	contents							
	•	Scientific research: meth							
	•	Academic writing: forma		-	-				
	•								
	 Empirical research: quantitative vs qualitative research, primary vs secondary research; empirical analysis software products, empirical case study research 								
4	Teachir	ng methods							
	Lecture	, discussion, team work, s	student p	resentations, case stud	dies				
5	Prerequ	uisites							
	None								
6	Method	s of assessment							
	Written	exam 60-120 min or oral	examinat	ion 15-45 min or cours	sework				
7	Person	(s) responsible for cour	se conte	nts / Person(s) teach	ing the course				
	Prof. Dr	. Martin Fleischmann							
8	Reading	g list							
		R. (2021): Academic Rese							
		, P. (2021): Business Con							
	Garner,	B. A. (2013): HBR Guide	to Better	Business Writing (HB	R Guide Series).				

Introduction to Economics

Module code		Weekly hours (SWS)	ECTS	Semester	Frequency	Duration
EC-7		4	5	2 nd Semester	Each summer term	1 semester
1		Instructional language		Contact hours	Self-study	Total workload
		English		60	90	150
2	Learnin	g objectives				
	After su	ccessful completion of thi	s module	, students will be able	to:	
	<u>(A) Rem</u>	ember:				
	•	Recall fundamental ecor	nomic co	ncepts		
	•	Remember conditions for	r market	efficiency and market	failure	
	<u>(B) Und</u>	<u>erstand:</u>				
	•	Comprehend the concept		-	quilibrium and economic	c rents
	•	Grasp the role of govern	ment in r	narket regulation		
	<u>(C) Appl</u>	-	to dooio	ion moking		
		Apply economic theories		IOIT Making		
	<u>(D) Anal</u> •	l <u>yze:</u> Analyze market structure	as and th	oir offocts		
	•	Examine the impact of s				
	<u>(E) Eval</u>	-		•		
	<u>(L) L va</u>	Consider ethical aspects	of econ	omic decisions		
	•	Evaluate the consequen				
3	Course	contents				
	•	Introduction to micro-eco				cities in
	•	economics, opportunity of Introduction to macro-ec		-		omic growth.
		macro-economic KPIs			, peney,	
4	Teachir	ig methods				
	Lecture,	discussion, team work, s	tudent p	resentations, case stud	dies	
5	Prerequ	lisites				
	None					
6		s of assessment				
		exam 60-120 min or oral				
7		(s) responsible for cour s . Wibke Michalk / Prof. Dr			-	
8	Reading			monaile de Floi. Dr. Jan		
0		e-Team (2023): The Eco		conomics for a Changir	a World Oxford Univer	rsity Press
		ww.core-econ.org/the-ec	•	•	•	1311ý 1 1638,

E-Commerce Operations

Modu	ile code	Weekly hours (SWS)	ECTS	Semester	Frequency	Duration
E	C-8	4	5	2 nd Semester	Each summer term	1 semester
1		Instructional language		Contact hours	Self-study	Total workload
		English		60	90	150
2	Learnin	g objectives				
	After su	ccessful completion of thi	s module	e, students will be able t	to:	
	<u>(A) Rem</u>	ember:				
	•	Recall the definition and	characte	eristics of digital operati	on management	
	<u>(B) Und</u>	erstand:				
	•	Understand the relevand	-	-		ess
	•	Recognize the core step				tion
	(C) Appl	Identify the core operation	nai aita		customer service, logis	ucs
	•	Apply different methods	of foreca	sting, capacity and der	nand planning	
	(D) Anal	vze:				
	•	Structure & visualize ope	erations p	processes and derive ir	nprovement potential	
	<u>(E) Eval</u>	uate:				
	•	Compare and evaluate e	external p	providers		
3	Course	contents				
	•	Strategy and core comp			ents	
	•	Forecasting, capacity an Process design and qua				
	•	Customer service operation	•			
	•	Logistics operations, inc	l. wareho	ouse strategy and footp	rint, logistics automatiz	ation
	•	Provider selection and m	nanagem	ent		
4		ig methods				
		discussion, team work, s	tudent p	resentations, case stud	ies	
5	Prerequ	lisites				
	None					
6		s of assessment exam 60-120 min or oral (examinat	ion 15-45 min or cours	ework	
7		(s) responsible for cours				
		Julia Dittrich			J	
8	Reading	g list				
		J. et al. (2020): Principles ment, 11th Edition.	of Opera	ations Management: Su	ustainability and Supply	^y Chain
		n, R. et al. (2021): Service	-	-		
	Reid, D. Hoboke	and Sanders, N. (2019): n.	Operatio	ons Management: An In	itegrated Approach, 7th	edition,

Business Communication

Module code		Weekly hours (SWS)	ECTS	Semester	Frequency	Duration
E	C-9	4	5	2 nd Semester	Each summer term	1 semester
1	Instructional language			Contact hours	Self-study	Total workload
		English		60	90	150
2	Learnin	g objectives				
	After su	ccessful completion of thi	s module	, students will be able	to:	
	<u>(A) Rem</u>	ember:				
	•	Describe and define con communication across d				ct business
	<u>(B) Unde</u>	<u>erstand:</u>				
	•	Develop an understanding the communication procession				
	<u>(C) Appl</u>	<u>y:</u>				
	•	Apply communication the business contexts	eories an	d principles to achieve	communication goals i	n a wide variety of
	•	Demonstrate an underst	anding o	f small group communi	cation dynamics	
	<u>(D) Anal</u>	yze:				
	•	Utilize critical thinking sk environments	tills to exa	amine communication s	strategies across divers	e business
	<u>(E) Eval</u>	uate:				
	•	Weigh different commun environments and comp			ional factors of specific	business
	•	Evaluate purpose, audie	nce, con	text, and channel choic	e in different business	settings
3	Course	contents				
	•	Presentation skills: plann	-		asive storyline of prese	ntations
	•	Career communication:				
	•	Interpersonal communic Team communication: te	-			ng skills
	•	Communication and net	-	esses, team connet, w	orking in virtual teams	
4	Teachin	ig methods				
	Lecture,	discussion, team work, s	student p	resentations, case stud	ies	
5	Prerequ	lisites				
	None					
6	Method	s of assessment				
	Written	exam 60-120 min or oral	examinat	ion 15-45 min or cours	ework	
7		(s) responsible for cours Martin Fleischmann	se conte	nts / Person(s) teachi	ing the course	
8	Reading					
		P. (2021): Business Com	nmunicati	ion, 4th Edition. McGra	w Hill, New York. NY.	
		ty of Minnesota Libraries				

Entrepreneurship

Modu	le code	Weekly hours (SWS)	ECTS	Semester	Frequency	Duration		
E	C-10	4	5	2 nd Semester	Each summer term	1 semester		
1		Instructional language		Contact hours	Self-study	Total workload		
		English		60	90	150		
2	Learning objectives After successful completion of this module, students will be able to:							
	<u>(B) Unde</u>	<u>erstand:</u> Grasp the importance of business	an iterat	ive and hypotheses-ba	sed approach when bu	ilding up a new		
	<u>(C) Appl</u> • •	<u>y:</u> Embrace an entrepreneu Develop an MVP of a pro Set-up a business mode	oduct	lset				
	 (D) Analyze: Analyze external feedback / input and be ready to radically question initial hypotheses (E) Evaluate: Bring all aspects together in a consistent pitch deck and be comfortable to present it in front of 							
3	Course • •	contents The lean startup method Useful techniques for pro Introduction into legal, fin Final pitch	oduct pla		,	new company		
4	This cou entrepre	g methods Irse employs a very pract Ineurial team project. Res a final pitch. Guest speak	sults of th	e entrepreneurial team	project are presented			
5	Prerequ None	lisites						
6		s of assessment exam 60-120 min or oral o	examinat	ion 15-45 min or cours	ework			
7		s) responsible for cours	se conte	nts / Person(s) teach	ing the course			
8		g list (2017): The Lean Startup y Successful Businesses		• •	Jse Continuous Innovat	tion to Create		

Data Management & Analytics

Modu	le code	Weekly hours (SWS)	ECTS	Semester	Frequency	Duration		
E	C-11	4	5	2 nd Semester	Each summer term	1 semester		
1		Instructional language		Contact hours	Self-study	Total workload		
	English			60	90	150		
2	2 Learning objectives							
	After suc	ccessful completion of thi	s module	, students will be able	to:			
	<u>(A) Rem</u>	ember:						
	•	Different statistical parar		-	n			
	•	Basic statistical operatio	ns in Pyt	hon				
	<u>(B) Unde</u>	<u>erstand:</u>						
	•	The meaning and expres	ssivenes	s of basic statistical pa	rameters and analyses			
	<u>(C) Appl</u>		(
	•	The correct statistical me specific question for one			allable type of data in o	order to answer a		
	•	The theoretical knowledge	ge to data	asets in Python				
3	Course	contents						
	•	Foundational mathemati differential calculus in bu equations, stochastics, f	isiness a	nd economics, integra				
	•	Statistics fundamentals: location and dispersion	one- and	l multidimensional freq	uency distributions, par	ameters of		
	•	Statistics: regression and random variables	alysis, ra	ndom processes and p	probabilities, discrete ar	nd continuous		
	•	Data Analysis Process in	ncluding	Data Wrangling and Vi	sualization			
4	Teachin	ig methods						
	Lecture,	discussion, team work, s	tudent p	resentations, case stud	dies, application in pythe	on		
5	Prerequ	lisites						
	None							
6		s of assessment exam 60-120 min or oral o	ovominot	ion 15 15 min or cours	owork.			
7		(s) responsible for cours						
'		Wibke Michalk	se come		ing the course			
8	Reading	a list						
	Cleff, T.	(2019): Applied Statistics ey, W. (2022): Python for		-				
		H. et al. (2020): Factfuln han You Think, Sceptre.	ess: Ten	Reasons We're Wrong	g about the WorldAnd	Why Things Are		

E-Commerce Law and Data Protection

Modu	le code	Weekly hours (SWS)	ECTS	Semester	Frequency	Duration				
E	C-12	4	5	2 nd Semester	Each summer term	1 semester				
1		Instructional language		Contact hours	Self-study	Total workload				
		English		60	90	150				
2	Learnin	g objectives								
	After su	ccessful completion of thi	s module	e, students will be able	to:					
	<u>(A) Rem</u>	ember:								
	•	Depict the legal requirer	nents for	e-commerce business	ses					
	<u>(B) Und</u>	erstand:								
	•	Understand the requirement for legislation								
	Understand the legal risks and chances of e-commerce									
	<u>(C) App</u>	l <u>y:</u>								
	•	Conclude legally compliant	ant contra	acts						
	•	Set up a legally complia								
	•	Process data in accorda			ection Regulation (GDF	PR)				
	•	Protect the trademark a	iu reputa	aion of the business						
	(D) Analyze:									
	Analyze legal risks									
	<u>(E) Eval</u>									
	•	Know when it is necessa	ary to cor	isult a lawyer						
3	Course	contents								
	Law of contract									
	•	E-Commerce regulation		dentity						
	 Electronic signatures and digital identity Right of withdrawal for distance contracts 									
	•	Competition law								
	Copyright law									
	Trademarks and domains									
	•	Data protection and IT S	-							
	•	Reputation of enterprise Cross-Border-Regulation		Internet						
4	Toachir	ng methods	1							
4		discussion, team work, s	student n	recontations, case stur	dias					
5										
5	Prerequ	lisites								
~	None									
6		s of assessment exam 60-120 min or oral	ovomina	ion 15-15 min or cours	ework					
7										
7	Andreas	(s) responsible for cour	se conte	nits / Person(s) teach	ing the course					
8	Reading									
U		יש וושנ Sieber/Holznagel: Handb	uch Mult	imedia-Recht. C.H.Bec	ck. Loose-leaf book					
		Th.: Internetrecht, https:/								
		Internetrecht, Otto Schm								

Product Management	in	E-Commerce
---------------------------	----	------------

Modu	ule code	Weekly hours (SWS)	ECTS	Semester	Frequency	Duration				
E	C-13	4	5	3 rd Semester	Each winter term	1 semester				
1		Instructional language		Contact hours	Self-study	Total workload				
		English		60	90	150				
2	Learnin	ig objectives		I	1					
	After su	ccessful completion of thi	is module	e, students will be able	to:					
	<u>(A) Rem</u>	<u>nember:</u>								
	•	Define roles in product r	Define roles in product management							
	•	Describe the software de	evelopme	ent lifecycle/end-to-end	product journey					
	<u>(B) Und</u>	<u>erstand:</u>								
	•	Differentiate agile vs. tra	-	-						
	•	Embrace the relevance	of comm	unication, people and t	eams for product man	agement				
	<u>(C) App</u>	-	Variacial	ee te build e greet user	ovnorionoo 9 dooign	a prototyma far				
	•	Employ Usability and UX testing with users	<pre></pre>	es to build a great user	experience & design	a prototype tor				
	•	Set-up a product roadmap								
	<u>(D) Ana</u>	lyze:								
	•	Analyze different types of development	of custom	ner- and product-related	d data and derive impli	ications for product				
	<u>(E) Eva</u>	luate:								
	•	Summarize findings into	a produ	ct strategy and vision						
3	Course	contents								
	•	Product strategy & visio		-						
	•	Product management m User research, User exp		-						
		The role of testing, data		-	oducts					
	•	Knowledge about (emer	-							
	•	Organizational setup for	product	management						
4	Teachir	ng methods								
		urse is designed as an ac use of software tools. Gu								
5	Prerequ	uisites								
	None									
6		s of assessment								
		exam 60-120 min or oral								
7		(s) responsible for cour a Fuchshuber	se conte	ents / Person(s) teach	ing the course					
8	Reading									
-		n, K. et al (2022): Digital F	Product N	lanagement, Swindon.						
	-	(2014): Hooked – How to								
		, D. (2013): The Design o	of everyda	ay things.						
	Ries, E.	Ries, E. (2012): Lean Startup.								

Digital Strategy & Business Models

Modu	le code	Weekly hours (SWS)	ECTS	Semester	Frequency	Duration
E	C-14	4	5	3 rd Semester	Each winter term	1 semester
1		Instructional language		Contact hours	Self-study	Total workload
		English		60	90	150
2	Learnin	g objectives			I	1
	After suc	ccessful completion of thi	s module	, students will be able	to:	
	<u>(A) Rem</u>	ember:				
	•	Clarify the concept of dig digital business	gital strate	egy and know the diffe	rent levels of strategy o	development in
	<u>(B) Unde</u>	erstand:				
	•	Embrace the relevance	of strateg	ic thinking for digital bເ	usiness	
	•	Differentiate digital busir		-		
	•	Explain how companies established business mo		l new (disruptive) types	s of value creation and/	or sustain
	•	Gain awareness of the p	itfalls of	strategy implementatio	n	
	<u>(C) Appl</u>	<u>y:</u>				
	•	Apply core frameworks of	of strateg	y development		
	<u>(D) Anal</u>	<u>yze:</u>				
	•	Screen company and ma drivers) and derive value			ogical trends, market so	creening, growth
3	Course	contents				
	•	External and internal and		-)	
	•	Digital strengths & weak				
	•	Digital business models Strategy formulation and				
	•	Strategic business plan		ment		
4	Teachin	ig methods				
	This cou	rse is designed as an act the learning experience t		•	mbine lecture, group w	ork and especially
5	Prerequ	lisites				
	None					
6	Method	s of assessment				
	Written e	exam 60-120 min or oral	examinat	ion 15-45 min or cours	ework	
7		s) responsible for cours	se conte	nts / Person(s) teach	ing the course	
	Prof. Dr.	Julia Dittrich				
8	Reading					
		G. (2024): Digital Busines	-		0	
		T. and Martínez-López, F and Digital Business Tra				ses on Value
	Wirtz, B.	. W. (2024): Digital Busin ogy, 2nd Edition, Springe	ess and E			dels and

Marketing & Sales

Modu	le code	Weekly hours (SWS)	ECTS	Semester	Frequency	Duration			
E	C-15	4	5	3 rd Semester	Each winter term	1 semester			
1		Instructional language Contact hours Self-study	Self-study	Total workload					
		English		60	90	150			
2	2 Learning objectives								
	After successful completion of this module, students will be able to:								
	<u>(A) Rem</u>	<u>nember:</u>							
	•	Describe fundamental m	arketing	concepts and strategie	es, e.g. the 4 P's				
	•	Depict particularities of c	consume	behavior in B2C and	B2B settings				
	<u>(B) Und</u>	<u>Jnderstand:</u>							
	•	Understand the advanta							
		marketing strategies and Recognize the underlyin		-					
	(C) App		y lucas a		egmenting, targeting a	and positioning			
	<u>(0) App</u>	Apply fundamental mark	etina terr	ms, concepts, principle	s, and theories and the	eir effective			
		applications to real-world							
	<u>(D) Ana</u>	l <u>yze:</u>							
	•	Effectively collaborate to	analyze	marketing options and	l develop a marketing	plan			
	<u>(E) Eval</u>	<u>uate:</u>							
	Make judgments about questionable marketing practices by using ethical decision framewor								
	•	Articulate and contrast c globalization, digitalizatio				sing from			
3	Course	contents							
	•	Marketing Strategy, Mar	keting Pla	an & Marketing Enviro	nment, Global Marketii	ng			
	•	Conscious Marketing							
	•	Marketing Research, Ma	-	-					
	•	The 4 P's: Products & So Branding: Brand Strateg		-	ibution, Marketing Cor	nmunications			
	•	Digital Marketing: Online	-	-					
4	Teachir	ng methods	, ,						
		discussion, team work, s	tudent pi	resentations, case stud	lies				
5	Prerequ	lisites							
	None								
6	Method	s of assessment							
	Written	exam 60-120 min or oral	examinat	ion 15-45 min or cours	ework				
7		(s) responsible for cour s . Martin Fleischmann	se conte	nts / Person(s) teach	ing the course				
0									
8	Reading	-	M. Marka	ting 8th edition					
	Grewal, D. and Levy, M. (2023): M: Marketing, 8th edition. Jobber, D. and Ellis-Chadwick, F. (2023): Principles and Practice of Marketing, 10th edition.								

Module code Weekly hours (SWS) ECTS Semester Frequency Duration EC-16 3rd Semester 1 semester 4 5 Each winter term Instructional language **Contact hours Total workload** 1 Self-study English 60 90 150 2 Learning objectives After successful completion of this module, students will be able to: (A) Remember: The most important social media channels, main characteristics, target groups and capabilities for business promotion and sales (B) Understand: How social media channels use algorithms to curate content for users The concept of targeted advertising and its relevance to social commerce Underlying behavioral and communication science of Social Media (Key concepts) (C) Apply: Strategies and social media marketing techniques in order to achieve pre-defined objectives • Social media advertising to promote product and services (D) Analyze: Key elements of Social Commerce on different social media channels Key Performance Indicators to monitor social media measures with regards to their success ٠ (E) Evaluate: Ethical considerations related to data privacy and user tracking in advertising • 3 **Course contents** Social Media Strategy Social Media Channels Social Media Advertising Social Media KPIs & Monitoring Social Commerce Legal & Social Aspects of Social Media • • Influencer Marketing 4 **Teaching methods** Lecture, discussion, team work, student presentations, case studies 5 Prerequisites None Methods of assessment 6 Written exam 60-120 min or oral examination 15-45 min or coursework 7 Person(s) responsible for course contents / Person(s) teaching the course Prof. Ina Fuchshuber / Prof. Ina Fuchshuber & Prof. Dr. Julia Dittrich 8 Reading list Hollensen, S.et al. (2022): Social Media Marketing: A Practitioner Approach. Independently published. Lawson, C. (2021): Intro to Social Media. Creative Commons Attribution 4.0 International License. MacDonald, J. (2022): Social Media Marketing Workbook: How to Use Social Media for Business. Independently published.

Social Media & Social Commerce

E-Commerce Systems

Modu	le code	Weekly hours (SWS)	ECTS	Semester	Frequency	Duration			
E	C-17	4	5	3 rd Semester	Each winter term	1 semester			
1		Instructional language		Contact hours	Self-study	Total workload			
	English			60	90	150			
2	 Learning objectives After successful completion of this module, students will be able to: (<u>A) Remember:</u> Different possibilities to store data in E-Commerce environments. (<u>B) Understand:</u> Why choosing the right type of data storage is important in E-Commerce. 								
	• <u>(C) Appl</u> •	Which type of database ly: Logical operations to cre SQL queries to retrieve	eate the r	equired combination of					
3	Course • • • • •	contents Why do we need databat Prerequisites: Boolean L Database design process Relational Databases How do you retrieve data How is data written into a Advanced and Distribute	.ogic and s a from da database	Set Theory tabases? (Structured (s in ecommerce?		ts application)			
4		ng methods discussion, team work, s	tudent pi	resentations, case stud	lies and application in	SQL			
5	Prerequ None	lisites							
6		s of assessment exam 60-120 min or oral o	examinat	ion 15-45 min or cours	ework				
7	Person(s) responsible for course contents / Person(s) teaching the course Prof. Dr. Wibke Michalk / Prof. Dr. Wibke Michalk & N.N.								
8	Prof. Dr. Wibke Michalk / Prof. Dr. Wibke Michalk & N.N. Reading list DeBarros, A. (2022): Practical SQL, 2nd Edition. Garcia-Molina, H. et al. (2013): Database Systems – The Complete Book. 2nd Edition. o.O.: Prentice Hall. Kurgalin, S. and Borzunov, S. (2018): The Discrete Math Workbook. Teorey, T. et al. (2008): Database Design: Know It All.								

Supply Chain Management & Logistics

Modu	ule code	Weekly hours (SWS)	ECTS	Semester	Frequency	Duration				
E	C-18	4	5	3 rd Semester	Each winter term	1 semester				
1		Instructional language		Contact hours	Self-study	Total workload				
		English		60	90	150				
2	Learnin	g objectives		I						
	After su	After successful completion of this module, students will be able to:								
	<u>(A) Rem</u>	ember:								
	Describe key supply chain functions and their role in an organization									
	<u>(B) Und</u>	(B) Understand:								
	 Understand and calculate the impact of key supply chain functions on the financial figures in a firm or supply chain and how different supply chain configurations impact these financial KPIs 									
	 firm or supply chain and how different supply chain configurations impact these financial KPIs Understand the considerations for Make-or-Buy and establishing a resilient supplier network, and 									
		review the key steps for establishing a suppler-buyer relationship								
	<u>(C) App</u>	<u>(C) Apply:</u>								
	•									
	•	 Balance the appropriate costs to make optimal inventory ordering and stocking decisions for single demand periods, cycle inventory and EOL situations. 								
	(D) Analyze:									
	 Think analytically in order to successfully apply the knowledge and technical expertise learned during the course to solve a variety of real business problems. 									
	(E) Evaluate:									
	 Evaluate the relationship between supply chain structures and logistical capabilities and how these support a firm's competitive strategy. 									
	•	Discuss current issues a	ind challe	enges in supply chain r	management today.					
	Evaluate supply chain networks and delivery configurations.									
3	Course contents									
	•	Introduction to Supply Chain Management								
	•	Supply Chain Strategy a								
	•	Demand Forecasting & Inventory Management								
	•	Supply Chain Coordinati		-						
	•	Distribution Optimization								
	•	Digitalization and New T	echnolog	jies						
4		ig methods			<i>c</i>					
	Lecture,	cases studies, simulation	ns, group	work and supply chai	n software tools.					
5	Prerequ	lisites								
	None									
6	Method	s of assessment								
	Written	exam 60-120 min or oral	examinat	tion 15-45 min						
7	Person	(s) responsible for cours	se conte	ents / Person(s) teach	ing the course					
	Prof. Dr.	. Julia Dittrich / N.N.								
8	Reading	glist								
	Manage	G. and Terwiesch C. (20) ment, McGraw-Hill, 5th e	d.			-				
	Chopra 7th ed.	S. and Meindl P. (2018):	Supply C	chain Management: Sti	rategy, Planning and C	peration, Pearson				

Project Management

Modu	ule code	Weekly hours (SWS)	ECTS	Semester	Frequency	Duration				
E	C-19	4	5	4 th Semester	Each summer term	1 semester				
1		Instructional language		Contact hours	Self-study	Total workload				
		English		60	90	150				
2	Learnin	g objectives			1					
	After su	After successful completion of this module, students will be able to:								
	<u>(A) Rem</u>	nember:								
	•	 Identify key terminology used in project management, such as scope, risk, stakeholders, deliverables, project management lifecycle, etc. 								
	<u>(B) Und</u>									
	Describe the differences between different project management methodologies (Agile, Waterfall, hybrid, etc.) and their suitability for various project types.									
	 Understand the success factors of project management, including significance of stakeholder management, team setup etc. 									
	• Explain the role of a project manager and the core competencies required for effective project leadership.									
	(C) Apply:									
	Develop a project charter and scope statement based on a given project scenario and create a work breakdown structure (WBS) to outline project tasks and responsibilities.									
	 Apply tracking mechanisms for project success and managing risks incl. the use of project management software to create and monitor a project schedule. 									
	Construct a project dashboard for tracking progress and communicating with stakeholders									
	(D) Analyze:									
	•	Analyze the business case and rationale for a project								
	•	Analyze project risks and	d develop	o a risk management p	lan with mitigation strat	egies.				
	<u>(E) Eval</u>	uate:								
	Evaluate project success und effectiveness of project management using key performance indicators									
3	Course	contents								
	•	Project Management Fu								
	•	Project Management Me	-	lies						
	•	Project Planning and Sc	-							
	•	 Project Management Success Factors Project Monitoring, Evaluation, and Closure 								
4	Taaahir		ualion, ai							
4		ng methods , discussion, team work, s	tudent p	resentations, case stud	lies					
5	Prerequ	uisites								
e	None	o of 0000000000								
6		s of assessment exam 60-120 min or oral	examinat	ion 15-45 min or cours	sework					
7		(s) responsible for cours a Fuchshuber	se conte	nts / Person(s) teach	ing the course					
8										
0	Reading	g ιιsτ h, J. et al. (2021): Project	Managar	mont: A Managarial Ar	proach 11th Edition					

Madu	le code		ГОТО	Compostor	Freewooner	Duration
		Weekly hours (SWS)	ECTS	Semester	Frequency	Duration
EC	C-20	4	5	4 th Semester	Each summer term	1 semester
1	1 Instructional language			Contact hours	Self-study	Total workload
		English		60	90	150
2	Learnin	g objectives				
	After suc	ccessful completion of thi	s module	, students will be able	to:	
	<u>(A) Rem</u>	ember:				
	•	Recall key leadership th responsibilities and their		nd organizational struct	ures incl. leadership rol	es,
	<u>(B) Unde</u>				· 1 4 .41	and distant
	•	Understand new challen workplaces and environ	-	adership and organizat	lonal management thro	ougn digitai
	•	Understand their own ap	proach t	o leadership and how t	hey can develop.	
	<u>(C) Appl</u>	<u>y:</u>				
	•	Synthesize leadership a core and develop and su	-			to its essential
	<u>(E) Eval</u>	uate:				
	•	Assess the effectiveness by evolving societal expo				hallenges posed
3	Course	contents				
	•	Overview of leadership t		-		
	•	Functions of Leadership organizational dynamics				neir impact on
	•	Organizational Design a their influence on employ			-	
	•	Professional Leadership effective communication management and develo	in divers	e organizational setting	gs; Intra- and interperso	-
	•	Impact of technological a leadership and organiza			vity and evolving societa	al expectations on
4		g methods discussion, team work, s	tudent p	resentations, case stud	lies	
5	Prerequ None	isites				
6		s of assessment exam 60-120 min or oral o	examinat	ion 15-45 min or cours	ework	
7	Person(s) responsible for cours				
8	Reading					
	-	se, P. G. (2019): Leaders	hip: The	ory and Practice. SAGE	E Publishing, Los Ange	les.
		E. (2017): Organizational	-	-		

Leadership & Organisation in the Digital Age

Customer Experience Management

Modu	le code	Weekly hours (SWS)	ECTS	Semester	Frequency	Duration				
E	C-21	4	5	4 th Semester	Each summer term	1 semester				
1		Instructional language		Contact hours	Self-study	Total workload				
		English		60	90	150				
2	Learnin	g objectives								
	After su	ccessful completion of thi	s module	, students will be able	to:					
	<u>(A) Rem</u>	nember:								
	•	Define the concept of cu								
	Describe the scope and challenge of customer experience management									
	(B) Understand:									
	 Discuss approaches to identify and implement effective customer experience management systems and approaches within businesses 									
	•	 Understand new digital technologies that support and enhance the customer experience 								
	<u>(C)</u> Appl	l <u>y:</u>								
	•	Apply approaches to suc	ccessful o	customer experience m	anagement to real-life	business contexts				
	(D) Analyze:									
	•	Differentiate between cu management	stomer r	elationship manageme	nt and customer experi	ence				
	•	Analyze customer-centri	c implem	entations within differe	nt businesses and indu	Istries				
	<u>(E) Eval</u>	uate:								
	•	Assess the effectiveness	s of a firm	n's customer experienc	e management measui	res				
3	Course	Course contents								
	•	Scope and challenge of								
	•	Fundamental concepts of Customer analysis, trans								
	•	Organizing for CXM, IT		-	-					
4	Teachir	ng methods								
	Lecture,	discussion, team work, s	student p	resentations, case stud	lies					
5	Prerequ	lisites								
	None									
6		s of assessment	-							
	1	exam 60-120 min or oral								
7		(s) responsible for cour s . Martin Fleischmann	se conte	nts / Person(s) teach	ing the course					
0										
8	Reading	g list A. and Frow, P. (2013): S	trategic (Customer Management	t. 1st edition					
	-	K. (2024): Customer Cer	-	-						

Webshop

Modu	le code	Weekly hours (SWS)	ECTS	Semester	Frequency	Duration
E	C-22	4	5	4 th Semester	Each summer term	1 semester
1		Instructional language	I	Contact hours	Self-study	Total workload
		English		60	90	150
2	Learnin	g objectives				
	After su	ccessful completion of thi	s module	, students will be able	to:	
	<u>(A) Rem</u>	nember:				
	•	Definition and purpose of	of websho	ops		
	•	Mechanisms around we	bshop se	curity, payment, and d	igital media rights	
	<u>(B) Und</u>	<u>erstand:</u>				
	•	Factors that contribute to	o websho	p success		
	•	The role of User Experie	ence (UX)	and Customer Experi	ence (CX) in webshop	design
	•	The spectrum of implem	entation	options (pro-code / low	/-code / no-code)	
	<u>(C) Appl</u>	-				
	•	Create a webshop acros	s the ent	ire implementation spe	ectrum	
	<u>(D) Anal</u>	lyze:				
	•	Customer requirements	and how	they enter into the wel	bshop design	
	<u>(E) Eval</u>	uate:				
	•	The effectiveness of the	webshop	o design plan and imple	ementation	
3	Course	contents				
	•	Introduction to webshop		-		
	•	Overview of User Experi webshop design	ience (U)	() design and evaluation	on methods and the ger	neral role of UX in
	•	Basics around web deve	lopment	(HTML, CSS, JavaScr	ipt, Web server, respor	nsive design)
	•	Spectrum of webshop in	nplement	ation options (pro-code	e / low-code / no-code)	
	•	Fundamental webshop of	•	•		
	•	Implementation of a web	shop aco	cording to a design pla	n and subsequent eval	uation
4		ng methods				
	Lecture,	, discussion, team work, s	student p	resentations, case stud	lies	
5	Prerequ	uisites				
	None					
6		s of assessment				
		exam 60-120 min or oral				
7		(s) responsible for cour	se conte	nts / Person(s) teach	ing the course	
		. Sebastian Feger				
8	Reading	-				
		<i>I</i> . and Murrell, S. (2022): . Edition.	User Exp	erience Research: Dis	cover What Customers	Really Want,
	Simon, I	P. (2022): Low-Code/No-			he Surprising Future of	Business
		ions; The Future of Work				

Modu	le code	Weekly hours (SWS)	ECTS	Semester	Frequency	Duration
E	C-23	4	5	4 th Semester	Each summer term	1 semester
1	Instructional language			Contact hours	Self-study	Total workload
		English		60	90	150
2	Learnin	g objectives				
	After suc	ccessful completion of thi	s module	, students will be able	to:	
	<u>(A) Rem</u>	ember:				
	•	How to differentiate varie	ous types	of digital platforms		
	<u>(B) Unde</u>	erstand:				
	•	The value creation struc	ture and	general design principl	es of digital platforms	
	<u>(C) Appl</u>	<u>y:</u>				
	•	The orchestration of plat	forms as	an additional sales ch	annel (merchant's pers	pective)
	<u>(D) Anal</u>	<u>yze:</u>				
	•	Success factors of platfo			and B2C)	
	•	Success factors for laun	ching a n	ew platform		
	<u>(E) Eval</u>	uate:				
	•	Platform and omni-chan	nel strate	gies		
3	Course	contents				
	•	Platform business mode				
	•	Platform governance, ru Platform success factors	-	ulations		
	•	Platform architecture an		al preconditions		
	•	Platform data				
4	Teachin	ig methods				
	Lecture,	discussion, team work, s	tudent p	resentations, case stud	lies	
5	Prerequ	lisites				
	None					
6	Method	s of assessment				
	Written	exam 60-120 min or oral	examinat	ion 15-45 min or cours	ework	
7		s) responsible for cour			ing the course	
		Julia Dittrich / Prof. Dr. J	lulia Dittri	ich & N.N.		
8	Reading	-		ractional Transforming	Commerce in the Di-th	
		en, T. (2021): Marketplac en Digital.	e best P	ractices: transforming	Commerce in the Platte	orm Economy,
	-	G. G. et al. (2017): Platfo	rm Revol	ution, Norton & Compa	any.	
		an, R. (2023): Platform B				
		nn, F. et al. (2024): The p companies, Pearson.	latform b	ousiness navigator. The	e strategies behind the	most successful

Channel & Platform Management

Data Driven E-Commerce

Modu	le code	Weekly hours (SWS)	ECTS	Semester	Frequency	Duration	
E	C-24	4	5	4 th Semester	Each summer term	1 semester	
1		Instructional language		Contact hours	Self-study	Total workload	
		English		60	90	150	
2	Learnin	g objectives					
	After su	ccessful completion of thi	s module	, students will be able	to:		
	<u>(A) Rem</u>	ember:					
	•	Measures of performance	e for ma	chine learning approac	hes		
	•	The general process of a	applying	machine learning to da	ta to achieve a specifie	d goal	
	<u>(B) Unde</u>	erstand:					
	•	When to apply which ma commerce (i.e. clustering				goal in e-	
	•	How to interpret measur	es of per	formance			
	<u>(C) Appl</u>						
	•	The correct machine leap arameters for an optimation op		proach for a given goal	 and be able to select 	optimized	
3	Course	contents					
	•	Foundations of Machine	-				
		Machine Learning Proce			parameter tuning		
	•	Applications of Machine different application scen	•		approach		
	•	Machine Learning Metho			арргоаст		
		Classification, Regressio		ering and Dimension R	eduction		
4	Teachin	ig methods					
	Lecture,	discussion, team work, s	student pr	resentations, case stud	lies		
5	Prerequ	isites					
	None						
6	Method	s of assessment					
	Written	exam 60-120 min or oral	examinat	ion 15-45 min or cours	ework		
7	Person(s) responsible for course contents / Person(s) teaching the course Prof. Dr. Wibke Michalk						
8	Reading	g list					
		h R. et al. (2019): An Intro		•			
	Samprit	Ch. and Simonoff, J. S. (2012): Ha	andbook of Regressior	n Analysis. John Wiley &	& Sons.	

Specialist required Elective Courses

Modu	le code	Weekly hours (SWS)	ECTS	Semester	Frequency	Duration
E	C-25	24	30	6 th / 7 th Semester	Summer or winter	1 semester
1		Instructional language		Contact hours	Self-study	Total workload
		English		360	540	900
2	Learnin	g objectives				
	The skill and exp	ls acquired in digital busir anded.	ness and	e-commerce throughou	It the first five semester	rs are deepened
	catalogu and set modules program	vidual learning outcomes le of specialist required e out in the study plan at th s outside the catalogue ca h. Course descriptions for mester and include the fo e.	lective m e start of an be take Specialis	odules is determined by each semester. In add en upon request and ap st required Elective Cou	y the Campus Council f ition, specialist required oproval by the head of t urses are available at th	or each semester d elective he degree he beginning of
3	Course	contents				
		vidual course contents de ions for Specialist require	-			
	Elective	s offered on a regular bas	sis includ	e:		
	•	Physical Computing & 3	•			
	•	Human-Computer Intera International Business E			rends	
	•	Lead Management	xparision			
4	Teachin	ng methods				
	Lecture,	discussion, team work, s	tudent pr	esentations, case stud	ies	
5	Prerequ	iisites				
	None					
6		s of assessment				
	Written	exam 60-120 min or oral	examinat	ion 15-45 min or course	ework	
7		(s) responsible for cours	se conte	nts / Person(s) teachi	ng the course	
	· ·	s on elective course				
8	Reading	g list s on elective course				
	Deheug	s on elective course				

E-Commerce Project – Concept Stage

Modu	le code	Weekly hours (SWS)	ECTS	Semester	Frequency	Duration
E	C-26	8	10	6 th / 7 th Semester	Each term	1 semester
1		Instructional language		Contact hours	Self-study	Total workload
		English		120	180	300
2	Learnin	g objectives				
	phases students commer start of t content	Describe components ne erstand: Recognize the importan	e areas of produce of Exact pro dual stud artner. s module eeded to ce of thor plan duri	f e-commerce and digita content for a specific dig duct, industry and topic dy program, the e-comm e, students will be able to holistically depict a con rough planning for a dig ng the project planning	al business: In the Co jital product from the are communicated to herce project must be o: cept for a digital prod ital product concept th and concept stage	ncept Stage, areas of e- o students at the completed with uct
	<u>(D) Anal</u> • (E) Eval	Explore and analyze the		-	-	
3	Course • • •	contents Analysis of the needs of Planning the basic platfo Creation of a content pla Research on the industr Creation of a work plan Creation of videos, photo on the product	orm struc an for the y, produc	ture, navigation and use presentation of the digi at and related topics	er experience (UX) de tal product	
4		ng methods discussion, team work, s	tudent p	resentations, course pro	oject	
5	Prerequ None	iisites				
6	Method Coursev	s of assessment				
7		(s) responsible for cour . Martin Fleischmann	se conte	nts / Person(s) teachi	ng the course	
8	Jelassi, Creatior	g list , D. et al. (2019): Digital E T. and Martínez-López, F n and Digital Business Tra n, J. et al. (2021): Project	. (2020): ansforma	Strategies for e-Busine tion, 4th edition, Cham.	ess: Concepts and Ca	

E-Commerce Project – Execution Stage

Modu	le code	Weekly hours (SWS)	ECTS	Semester	Frequency	Duration
E	C-27	4	5	6 th / 7 th Semester	Each term	1 semester
1		Instructional language		Contact hours	Self-study	Total workload
		English		60	90	150
2	Learnin	g objectives				
	 During the E-Commerce Project, students individually have a hands-on experience of the most importal phases of a specific project in the areas of e-commerce and digital business: In the Execution Stage, students work on the technical implementation of a specific digital product from the areas of e-commerce and digital business – the concept and content for this product was already developed by students in the module <i>E-Commerce Project – Concept Stage</i>. As part of the dual study program, the e-commerce project must be completed with content related to the industrial partner. After successful completion of this module, students will be able to: (A) Remember: Remember platforms and software solutions available for website development (B) Understand: Understand advantages and disadvantages of specific tools for marketing analysis and trackin of performance channels for a digital product (C) Apply: Develop and deploy functions for user interaction with a digital product (D) Analyze: 					
	<u>(E) Eval</u>	uate:				
	•	Assess the performance	e of a digi	tal product amongst its	target audience	
3	Course • • • • •	contents Configuration of the virtu Development of a websi Integration of a suitable Integration of tracking of Development of function Selection of target group Implementation of a target	te with m marketing otions for us for use o-specific	odern web technologies g analysis platform (e.g selected performance o r interaction (forums, fe interaction and commu	s and CMS integration . Google Analytics 4) o channels edback forms, rating f	on the platform
4		ng methods discussion, team work, s	student p	resentations, course pro	vject	
5	Prerequ None	lisites				
6	Method Coursev	s of assessment vork				
7		(s) responsible for cour . Sebastian Feger	se conte	nts / Person(s) teachi	ng the course	
8	Brennar Chaffey	g list . et al. (2008): Business Ir n, K. et al (2022): Digital F , D. et al. (2019): Digital E , D. (2013): The Design c	Product N Business	lanagement, Swindon. and E-Commerce Mana		^p earson.

Bachelor's Thesis

Modu	le code	Weekly hours (SWS)	ECTS	Semester	Frequency	Duration
EC-28		0	12	6 th / 7 th Semester	Each term	1 semester
1		Instructional language		Contact hours	Self-study	Total workload
		-		5	445	450
2	Learnin	g objectives				
	The stud	dent demonstrates the fol	lowing qu	alifications on the give	n topic:	
	•	Independent, goal-orient	ed work	on projects from busine	ess or science within th	e given deadline
	•	Systematic approach to	problem	analysis and solution d	evelopment using scie	ntific methods
	•	Competence in scientific	docume	ntation		
		s acquired by students in		-	• • •	
	-	solve scientific or application		•	ulate and structure the	m independently
		olve them in a well-found	ed and a	ppropriate way.		
3	Course	contents				
	•	Independent application			•	С
	•	Choice of methods and a			•	· ·
	•	Specific contents of the	Bachelor	's thesis depends on th	e chosen topic of the ti	nesis
4		ig methods				
		l discussions with the resp plogy and structure as we				
5	Prerequ	iisites				
	None					
6	Method	s of assessment				
	Bachelo	r's thesis				
7	Person	(s) responsible for cours	se conte	nts / Person(s) teachi	ng the course	
	Depend	s on the supervisor of the	thesis			
8	Reading	g list				
	Depend	s on the topic chosen for	the thesis	S		

Bachelor's Thesis Seminar

Modu	le code	Weekly hours (SWS)	ECTS	Semester	Frequency	Duration	
E	C-29	2	3	6 th / 7 th Semester	Each term	1 semester	
1		Instructional language		Contact hours	Self-study	Total workload	
		English		30	60	90	
2	Learnin	g objectives					
	Thesis S	chelor's thesis is to be pre Seminar. Key learning obj audience and apply critic	ective for	each student is to pres	sent findings from a Ba	chelor thesis to a	
3	Course	contents					
	•	Bachelor theses present Q&A Group discussions	ations.				
4	Teachin	ng methods					
	Student	presentations, discussion	n, group v	work.			
5	Prerequ	lisites					
	None						
6	Method	s of assessment					
	Oral exa	amination 15-45 min or co	urseworl	K			
7	Person(s) responsible for course contents / Person(s) teaching the course						
	Prof. Dr. Martin Fleischmann / Prof. Dr. Martin Fleischmann & N.N.						
8	Reading	g list					
	Depend	s on the topic chosen for	the thesi	s by each student			

Business Practice Seminar

Modu	le code	Weekly hours (SWS)	ECTS	Semester	Frequency	Duration
EC	-30a	4	5	5 th Semester	Each term	1 semester
1	Instructional language			Contact hours	Self-study	Total workload
	English			60	90	150
2	Learnin	g objectives		I I		1
	After su	ccessful completion of thi	s module	, students will be able t	o:	
	<u>(A) Rem</u>	ember:				
	•	Methods to define and tr	ack goal	S		
	•	Methods for self- and tin	•			
	(B) Unde	erstand:				
	•	Why it is important to as	k for feed	back on a regular basis	s and what should be o	considered when
		giving feedback				
	<u>(C) Appl</u>	<u>y:</u>				
	•	Team building approach		-		
	•	Apply goal setting and tr	acking jo	intly with self- and time	management in a give	en scenario
3		contents				
	before the	siness Practice Seminar ta ne start of the intensive in encies in the following are	nmersion	into business practice.	In the first part, the st	
	•	Team building				
	•	Conflict Management				
	•	Business Conduct				
	•	Giving and getting Feed				
	•	Defining and Tracking G				
		Self- and Time Manager ond part of the Business		Sominar takas placa at	the end or after the in	tonsivo immorsion
	into bus	iness practice. In this par encies from the first part.				
4	Teachin	ig methods				
	Lecture,	discussion, team work, s	tudent p	resentations, case studi	es	
5	Prerequ	lisites				
	Busines	s Practice Seminar Block	2 require	es attendance of Busine	ess Practice Seminar 1	1
6		s of assessment				
		amination 15-45 min or co				
7		(s) responsible for cour	se conte	nts / Person(s) teachi	ng the course	
		. Wibke Michalk				
8	Reading					
		R. et al. (2011): Getting to				
		n, J. R. (2006): The powe fessional change, Wiley.	r of teedb	Dack. 35 Principles to tu	rning reedback from o	iners into personal
	Quittsch	au, A. (2019): Business-	Knigge. I	Die 100 wichtigsten Ber	nimmregeln. Haufe, Le	exware Verlag.

Practical Transfer Modules

Modu	le code	Weekly hours (SWS)	ECTS	Semester	Frequency	Duration	
EC	C-30b	4 (total sum of 4 SWS distributed from 2 nd – 6 th semester)	5	2 nd ,3 rd ,4 th ,5 th , 6 th Semester	Each term	From 2 nd – 6 th semester	
1		Instructional language		Contact hours	Self-study	Total workload	
		English		60	90	150	
2		Self-reflection technique <u>yze:</u> Career goals, personal s	s on care	eer goals, personal strer , and areas for improver	ngths, and areas for im ment.		
3	Course • •	contents Structured Documentatio Individual and Career De Innovation and Critical T	evelopme				
4		ig methods I, discussion, reflection					
5	Prerequ None	lisites					
6	Methods of assessment Coursework						
7	Person(s) responsible for course contents / Person(s) teaching the course Prof. Dr. Julia Dittrich						
8	Reading Depend	g list ing on dual company part	ners				

Intensive Immersion into Business Practice

Modu	le code	Weekly hours (SWS)	ECTS	Semester	Frequency	Duration	
EC	C-31	0	25	5 th Semester	Each term	18 weeks	
1		Instructional language		Contact hours	Self-study	Total workload	
		-		-	-	-	
2	Learnin	g objectives					
		s gain insights into relatio erated either by means of					
		of soft skills, students lea ers and deepen the comp				agers and	
	Addition	s get in touch with technic ally, they get to know soc s Practice Seminar Block	iological	challenges in a working	g situation and apply th		
		lents apply the basics fro nding venture.	m the firs	st two years of their stu	dies and apply these ei	ther in a company	
	The of the	nis module is to gain insig	hts from	applying soft skills in a	n e-commerce working	environment.	
3	Course	contents					
		sed work experience-base g venture	ed practio	cal period spent at a rel	evant company or evid	enced by a	
4	Teachin	ig methods					
	-						
5	Prerequ	iisites					
	None						
6	Method	s of assessment					
	Practice report						
7	Person(s) responsible for cours	se conte	nts / Person(s) teachi	ng the course		
	Prof. Dr.	Wibke Michalk					
8	Reading	g list					
	Depends	s on the internship or four	nding ver	nture			